
CISA 009256

To: 
Cc: 
From: 
Sent: Wed 12/23/2015 3:59:21 AM 
Subject: RE: request for OHS CVE contact in LA 

Dear .... ICb_l<
5
_l __ _. 

Wed would be good. Let me know what time works best for you and the address where I should come to meet you. Looking forward 
to it! 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

From:l(b)(6) 
Sent: =ru_e_s...,d-ay-,-=D,_e-ce_m_,b,_e-r-..2=2_,, 2=0"'"'1-=5'""9.-: 5=9..-p=M....---_. 

~~Jb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: request for DHS CVE contact in LA 

I am in town the week of 1111. Does Wed or Thurs of that week work? 

l(b)(6) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Angeles, CA 

From:._ICb_)(6_) ____ _. 

Sei t: Tuesday. December 15, 2015 7:00:05 AM 
To (b)(6) 

Cc _.....,_ ______ _,..... 
Subject: RE: request for DHS CVE contact in LA 

Hi l(b)(5) 

Nice to hear back from you and also to see you on Linkedin. I will be in LA also a~er that. Will you be around the week of Jan 11 
sometime? 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

From:~l(b_lC_6)------~~~---~ 
Sent: Tuesda December 15, 2015 3:45 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: 
Sul>~1e=~"f"".""": r::-:e~q".":'ue::-:s:rt "l"'.o:-::r~T1' CVE contact in LA 

l<b)(6) I 
I'm actually on leave that week and may be out of town. How long are you in LA for? 



CISA 009257

Regional Director for Strategic Engagement 
Los Angeles, CA 
(b)(6) 

Duplicate 




